From: Katague, Ditas
Sent: 7/10/2011 11:44:39 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc: Jovita Chan (jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov); Colette Kersten
(colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Fwd: Proposed Agenda for PG&E Meeting

Meredith,

Thanks for emailing, I've been in the SF oftice for the last few days and hadnt picked up my
messages. The agenda looks good, did we have a proposed date? The Commissioner and I
were just discussing trying to set up some mtgs with your folks.

Jovie, this is a priority and when we get some potential dates from Meredith let's discuss.
Thanks,
DITAS
DITAS
Sent from my 1Pad
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Date: July 8, 2011 2:58:24 PM PDT

To: "Katague, Ditas" <ditas katague(@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Proposed Agenda for PG&E Meeting

Ditas,

Attached is the proposed agenda that | mentioned in my voice message. If
Commissioner Sandoval is interested, we would be very happy to work with you
on the agenda. We can definitely add, delete or change depending on the areas
that Commissioner Sandoval is interested in.

| hope you have a great weekend.

Thanks,

Meredith
415-828-5765

From: Allen, Meredith

SB GT&S 0317924


mailto:jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 01:58 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject:
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